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Anuj Dubey

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 28 February 2024 16:35
To: Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST
Attachments: Vendor registation; WhatsApp Image 2024-02-28 at 12.22.57 PM.jpeg; RE: quotation for 

display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST

Hi Anuj, 
 
Please raise request for vendor creation based on attached documents, this is critical case we need to do it 
exceptionally. Will get the other documents lateron. 
 
 

From: Parag Pandey  
Sent: 28 February 2024 16:26 
To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST 
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Hi Siddhesh, 
 
Please find attached quotation and pay 25% advance as follows 
 
 

Particulars Amt 
Base Amt 1,70,500.00 
GST 30,690.00 
Total 2,01,190.00 
25% Advance 50,297.50 

 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Parag Pandey  
Sent: 28 February 2024 16:11 
To: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST 
 
Ok Sir 
 

From: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 28 February 2024 16:04 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST 
 
Please look into this 
 

From: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:27 PM 
To: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable 
<trspayable@travelretail.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay 
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST 
 
Team  
 
This is very urgent , tomorrow we are planning to open outlet and post payment only vendor will deliver food unit  
 
Thanks 
Dhananjay 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 12:35:05 PM 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas 
<siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Parag Pandey 
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<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST  
  
Hi Ravi, 
  
As discussed pfa, pan copy. 
GST copy was already shared, he is not having any-other GST copy currently. 
  
Thanking You, 
Warm Regards, 

 

      
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
*SAVE PAPER* 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail 
messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) 
in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept 
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your 
virus checking procedures prior to use. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 28 February 2024 11:37 
To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS 
Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay 
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST 
  
Dear Shyam, 
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As discussed, please share the GST and Pan copy on urgent basis to process the payment. 
  
  
Regards, 
Ravi 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Ravi Shanker 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 6:21:57 PM 
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
  
Dear Parag, 
  
As discussed, please process the 25% advance INR 50,298 /- with GST as per the attached quotation for L1 vendor (East 
& west equipment). 
  
The required document is attached for Code creation. 
  
  
Regards, 
Ravi 
  
  

From: Ravi Shanker  
Sent: 27 February 2024 11:53 
To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS 
Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: quotation for display counter air cooler-25% advance with GST 
  
Dear Team, 
  
Please process the 25% advance INR 50,298 /- with GST as per the attached quotation for L1 vendor (East & west 
equipment). 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Ravi 
  

From: Ravi Shanker  
Sent: 26 February 2024 11:56 
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
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Please process the 25% advance INR 38,350/- with GST as per the attached quotation. 
  
Dear Parag, 
  
As discussed, Please help to process the payment today and we are arranging the document for code creation in the 
system 
  
  
Regards, 
Ravi 
  

From: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 17:52 
To: East and West Equipments Pvt. Ltd. <eweplbbsr@gmail.com>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Rahul Tomar <rahul.tomar@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar 
<manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: quotation for display counter air cooler 
  
Dear Dibya, 
  
As discussed on phone call, your quote is approved, please start manufacturing of the “L shape unit” (as details given in 
previous mail). 
I am trying for your 25% advance payment and hopefully, the same will be done Monday or before. But please put this 
in manufacturing to deliver the same on 28th Feb as Biju Patnaik Bhubaneshwar airport. 
  
Dear Ravi, 
  
As discussed, please release payment. 
  
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
  

From: East and West Equipments Pvt. Ltd. <eweplbbsr@gmail.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 16:18 
To: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Subject: Re: quotation for display counter air cooler 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear sir, Good afternoon, please find the revised quotation for display Counter. 
  
On Mon, Feb 19, 2024 at 2:29 PM Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@travelretail.in> wrote: 

Dear Dibya, 
  
As discussed on phone, 

1.       Please share the revised quote with best lowest price. 

2.       The size of the L-shape unit is shown below. 

3.       The render of the store is also shown below for reference. 

4.       Please see there should be 3 shelves apart from base. (total 4 to display stocks). 

5.       The 12 months warranty should cover gas and visit charges as well. (as we trust the quality of the unit is good and 
will not require any repair and maintenance in between). 

6.       We need food unit delivered to bhubaneshar (biju Patnaik) airport on or before 25th Feb. 

  

 You don't often get email from eweplbbsr@gmail.com. Learn why this is important  
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The actual images from kolkata store is shown below: 
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
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail 
messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the 
consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We 
cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject 
these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

From: Shyam Sharma  
Sent: 14 February 2024 17:37 
To: East and West Equipments Pvt. Ltd. <eweplbbsr@gmail.com> 
Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Rahul Tomar <rahul.tomar@travelretail.in>; Sunil Sharma 
<sunil.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: quotation for display counter air cooler 
  
Hi Dibya, 
  
As discussed, my colleague Sunil Sharma (+91 85271 96303) will visit your factory/office tomorrow to see the unit. 
Please share your address.  
  
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
Sent: 14 February 2024 14:05 
To: East and West Equipments Pvt. Ltd. <eweplbbsr@gmail.com> 
Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Rahul Tomar <rahul.tomar@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: quotation for display counter air cooler 
  
Hi Dibya, 
  
Please confirm the L shape food unit dimensions are as highlighted in green color, below. 
And what is the height, if it is 50 0r 51 inches ? 
Also share reference images of the unit. 
We need food unit to be delivered by 22nd Feb, will it be possible ? 
  
  

 
  
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
Sent: 14 February 2024 13:07 
To: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; 
rahul.tomer@travelretail.in 
Subject: quotation for display counter air cooler 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear sir,   
  
Good afternoon, Please see the attached quotation file. 
 
  
--  
  
  
I am sure you will find the above proposal in line with your requirement.Please feel free to contact the 
undersigned  in case of any queries. Looking forward to have you on board as one of our esteemed 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from eweplbbsr@gmail.com. Learn why this is important  
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customers. 
 
With warm regards 
Dibya Kumar Mishra 
(Managing Director) 
EAST and WEST Equipments Pvt. Ltd. 
Plot No-512./1918(Gohira Chowk), GITA Engineering College Road, Badaraghunathpur, BHUBANESWAR:752054. Orissa, India 
Cell: No + 91- 9090939191 & 9777456346 
e-mail:-eweplbbsr@gmail.com 

 
 
  
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


